From: Audra Livergood - NOAA Federal <audra.livergood@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 12:58 PM

To: Briana Arlene

Cc: Eaton, Kristin; Falkiewicz, Timothy; Jennifer Schull

Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Re: Re: PSL Olive Ridley Capture 1/3/23
Hi Briana,

Yes, that is correct.

Thank you,
Audra

On Wed, Jan 18, 2023 at 11:58 AM Briana Arlene <briana.arlene@nrc.gov> wrote:

Audra,

Thanks for the reply! So, just to confirm in writing—As with the 2019 capture, NMFS’s view is
that the NRC does not need to reinitiate consultation for the Jan 3 olive ridley capture because
such captures are extremely rare and captured individuals are considered lost to the
population.

Thanks,

Briana

Briana S. Arlene

Conservation Biologist & ESA Consultation Coordinator
Environmental Center of Expertise

Office of Materials Safety and Safeguards

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

briana.arlene@nrc.gov
(301) 415-1042

From: Audra Livergood - NOAA Federal <audra.livergood@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 10:40 AM

To: Briana Arlene <briana.arlene@nrc.gov>

Cc: Eaton, Kristin <Kristin.Eaton@fpl.com>; Falkiewicz, Timothy <Timothy.Falkiewicz@fpl.com>;
Jennifer Schull <Jennifer.Schull@noaa.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Re: PSL Olive Ridley Capture 1/3/23

Hi Briana,
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Thanks for following up. | checked with our Sea Turtles Branch Chief concerning the recent
olive ridley capture. We believe these instances are extremely rare, and that these individuals
(the recent capture and the previous olive ridley capture in 2019) are essentially “lost” to the
population.

Kind regards,
Audra

On Wed, Jan 18, 2023 at 10:47 AM Briana Arlene <briana.arlene@nrc.gov> wrote:

Good morning Audra,

Just wanted to follow up on the email chain below regarding the olive ridley capture at St.
Lucie. Have you heard anything further on the appropriate next steps? Thanks!

Briana

Briana S. Arlene

Conservation Biologist & ESA Consultation Coordinator
Environmental Center of Expertise

Office of Materials Safety and Safeguards

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

briana.arlene@nrc.gov
(301) 415-1042

From: Audra Livergood - NOAA Federal <audra.livergood@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 10:08 AM

To: Eaton, Kristin <Kristin.Eaton@fpl.com>

Cc: Briana Arlene <briana.arlene@nrc.gov>; Falkiewicz, Timothy <Timothy.Falkiewicz@fpl.com>
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: PSL Olive Ridley Capture 1/3/23

Hi Kristin,

Thank you for letting me know. I've informed my supervisor and our Sea Turtle Branch Chief regarding
this second olive ridley capture at the plant. | will keep you posted if | hear anything.

Kind regards,
Audra

On Thu, Jan 5, 2023 at 7:49 AM Eaton, Kristin <Kristin.Eaton@fpl.com> wrote:

Hi Audra,
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Following up with a voicemail | just left, the St. Lucie Plant captured an olive ridley on 1/3/23. The
turtle was in good condition and was released, with a satellite tag. Attached are the capture sheets
and photos with additional information. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Kristin (Peekstok) Eaton

Florida Power & Light Company
Environmental Services | Wildlife
700 Universe Blvd.

Juno Beach, FL 33408

W: 561-691-7132
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